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Invitation to Bid (ITB) - Initiation

START
Expiring Contracts 

Report (SQL)

Review Expiring 
Contract Report & 

notify user 
department

Is option to 
renew available?

No

Procurement Liaison 
is notified via email

Option to 
Renew Process

Yes

Is replacement 
contract 
needed?

No
Notify Manager & 

Division Director via 
email

END

Yes

Submit Scope & 
funding source

START

ADPICS New 
Requisition 

(2100)

Is scope 
sufficient?

No

Creates 
Requisition in 

ADPICS
Only if created 
by PCO (2100)

BidSync
Complete required 
fields/ commodity 

code(s) to generate 
bid number

Prepare Timeline
Is grant funding 

involved?
No

Create solicitation 
with appropriate 

boilerplate

Yes

Review Funding/
Grant

Future 
Solicitation 

(eProcurement)

Solicitation Draft 
Sent

(Review & Advise)

Refine Qualifiers/ 
Pricing Method 

(estimated 
quantities)  Section 

4-bidders 
responsiveness form

(email/meeting)

Revise Solicitation 
Draft with Input 

form Risk/SBD/OCA/
Dept.

Review

Review input 
document, scope 

and provide 
business measures

Notification

Approval

Approval of final 
draft

Yes

No

Yes

Approval of 
Solicitation Draft 

and funding source 
and allocation

Create 
Requisition in 

ADPICS
(2100)

Populate all 
fields on the 

Project Initiation 
Module (PA)

Approval

No

Yes

Approval Yes
Creates 

Contract Shell in 
ADPICS (2323) 

No

Transfer PA data 
into  BTS

END
(Advertisement)

Email notification 
from PA that 
manager has 

approved

Parallel Process

Input data to 
BidSync

Approval

No

Release bid in 
BidSync to the 

vendors  
(Bid due date)

Yes

Cone of 
Silence

AO 3-27

Generate 
Notified 

Vendors Report 
from BidSync

Send notification 
email to additional 

prospective vendors 
and not notified 

incumbents with link 
to BidSync

END
(Advertisement)

No

Create ITB 
Associated with 

Contract in 
ADPICS
(2311)

Yes Market Research
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Invitation to Bid (ITB) - Advertisement

START
Prospective vendor 

reviews bid 

Are there 
questions on the 

bid?
No Submit Bid

END
(Evaluation)

Yes

Submit question 
in BidSync
(Prior to 
deadline)

Reviews questions 
from prospective 

vendors

Forwards questions 
to proper authority

(DEPT/Manager/
Attorney)

Review forwarded 
questions from  PCO

Review forwarded 
questions  from PCO

Review forwarded 
questions from PM 

Manager

Draft Addendum

START
Request for 
Addendum

Approval

Upload 
approved 

Addendum in 
BidSync

Yes

No

Review BidSync 
for participation 
prior to deadline

No

Yes
END

(Evaluation)
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Invitation to Bid (ITB) - Evaluation

START
Decrypt Bid in 

BidSync

Request Bid 
Tabulation 
Report in 
BidSync

Parallel Process

Save a copy of the 
tabulation report in 
the COC share drive

Parallel Process
Prepare draft 

Bid Tally in Excel
Responsiveness 

Review

Does any bid 
appear to be non 

responsive?

Yes

Concurrence

Yes

Concurrence

Responsiveness 
Review sent to 

County Attorney

Yes

Responsiveness 
Opinion

Update Bid Tally 
based on legal 

opinion in Excel 

Continue with Bid 
Tally to determine 

next low bidder

No

Responsibility 
Review

Does low bidder 
(s) appear non-

responsible?

Yes

Concurrence

Yes

Concurrence

Prepare 
Responsibility 

Review Report/
Memo

Yes

Responsibility 
Review Meeting

Update Bid Tally 
in Excel

Final Bid Tally peer 
review

No

No

No

No

No

Approval

Yes

No

END
(Award)
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Invitation to Bid (ITB) - Award – Procurement Management Approval

START

Prepare Award 
Package

Approval

No

Populate project 
award module 
in PA. Upload 

supporting 
documents

Yes

Approval

No

Send Award 
Notification

Yes

Award Notification

Award Notification

Award Notification

Award Notification

Quality 
Assurance 

Process

Protest 
Process
IO 3-21

Insurance 
Process

Activate 
contract in 

ADPICS (2323)

Activate 
contract in BTS 

(New bid 
screen)

1X Purchase 
Order?

Yes

Create 1X 
Purchase Order 

in ADPICS 
(2340)

Create Blanket 
Purchase Order  

in ADPICS 
(2342)

No

Send 1XPurchase 
Order to the dept./

vendor

Create Roadmap

Create /Post 
Award sheet in 
eProcurement 

(attach 
Roadmap) 

Send email to 
Vendor and 

Department  with 
link to Award sheet

END
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Invitation to Bid (ITB) - Award – Office of the Mayor Approval

START

Prepare Award 
Package

Approval

No

Populate project 
award module 
in PA. Upload 

supporting 
documents

Yes

Approval

No

Yes

Review

Approval

No

Prepare paper 
award package

Yes

Approval

No

Yes
Analyst routes paper 

package

Quality Control (QC)
Ready for 
Director 

approval?

Parallel Process

Approval of 
funding source

No Approval

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes
Is award value 

>$500K?

No

Upload 
approved 

documents & 
approve in PA

(Analyst)

Yes

Assistant to Deputy 
Mayor review for 

approval.
Deputy Mayor 

Approval

No

Yes

Director of Policy & 
Legislative Affairs 

review for approval Mayors Approval

No

Yes
Is award value 

>$1M?

No

Parallel Process

Route approved 
award 

recommendatio
n memo in PA

Approved award 
recommendatio
n memo in PA

Quality 
Assurance 

Process

Parallel Process

Route Approved 
Award Package

Route Approved 
Award Package

Route Approved 
Award Package

Award 
Recommendation 
Memo (Original & 

Copies)

Stamp & Record 
approved Award 

Recommendation 
Memo. Keep copy.

Make a copy of 
original, scan & 

place original in file
(5 year retention 

schedule after final 
contract term)

Send cover letter, 
email & attach 

stamped approved 
award 

recommendation 

Approved & 
Stamped Award 

Recommendation

Approved & 
Stamped Award 

Recommendation

BCC 
Approval 
Process

Yes

Upload stamped 
& approved 

award 
recommendatio

n in PA.

Quality 
Assurance 

Process

Protest 
Process
IO 3-21

Insurance 
Process

Activate 
contract in 

ADPICS (2323)

Activate 
contract in BTS 

(New bid 
screen)

1X Purchase 
Order?

Yes

Create 1X 
Purchase Order 

in ADPICS 
(2340)

Create Blanket 
Purchase Order  

in ADPICS 
(2342)

No

Send 1XPurchase 
Order to the dept./

vendor

Create Roadmap

Create /Post 
Award sheet in 
eProcurement 

(attach 
Roadmap) 

Send email to 
Vendor and 

Department  with 
link to Award sheet

END
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